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Dear Mr. Kelly,

I am enclosing an article from the October 21 Denver Post

paper that tells that JaneC;%nda_is suing you and others for
violating her civil rights. The article states that shd has in
her possession an F.B.I. file on her and also states that she
\says the file was given to her by Jack Anderson,

I would appreciate it if you would take time to tell me and
the rest of the unimportant people in this country who have an.

interest in this story, if the article is factual in regard to hem

1

possessiona of the F.B,I, file and the manner in which she obtg%n-

ed it ’,’

If the story is true, does Mr. Anderson enjoy special rights

If Mr. Anderson does

or are the files available to any citizen?
not have special rights to.the F.B.I. files, why don't you stop

the theft of the files and bring charges against whoever supplieséj

f
N

him? Is there any difference between Mr. Anderson's role in the
use of the unauthorized released file material and the fellows who
are on trial for sending burglarssto Mr. Ellsberg's doctoris office

wew /Ao JSTR—577

If the files are available to anyone, please issue me permit

to look over his files?

to check out flles on celebrities, Good luck in the law suit and

if the F.B.I. should want to stop the files from getting out and

finding out who is responsibile, you had better get in touch with

-—__l
Inspector Erskine before the culprit is retirefi_and leaves the area

5‘e$ri%%sﬂ3
Seriously though, I hope you can write and explain how Mr, T2,

Py

Anderson has gotten and has used your flles with impunity,
2
Y

Vonuz truly vours
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¥ on her bank account and

Sﬁés U S{

_Foundation, names 20 individu-

. Yietnam war,

On Rights

LeS ANGELES—(AP)—A
$2.8 Tnillion civil suit has been
filed on behalf of actress Jane
Fonda alleging that President
Nixén, Cabinet members and
other high officials violated her
civil rights,

The complaint, filed in federal
court here Thursday by the
American Civil Liberties Union

als and two financial institu-
tions. 'The suit seeks $2.25 mil-

lion in general damages and the
rest in exemplary and punitive

damages
# |

Miss Fonda showed newsme
what she said was her FBI dos-
sier and claimed she had been
put under surveillance by feder-
al agents and subjected to
harassment and intimidation
because of her apposition to y

HALT ASKED

“I feel it’s very important . . .
for us to take the initiative
now and stop these Watergate
tactics and prevent them from
happening in the future,” she
said.

The purported FBI file was.
given to her by Washington col-

umnist Jack Anderson, she
said.

The columnist said Miss Fon-
da’s file contained information
from her address book, reports

reports on various trips she had
made.

An Anderscn associate refused
: —soh lummst Jgot
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members named in the suit

l—v__p-_

Current administratin
were= Atty. Gen. Elliot L.
RicHardson, Treasury Secretary
George P. Shultz Defense Sec-
retary James R. Schlesinger
and Secretary of State Henry
A. Kissinger, FBI Director
Clarence Kelley, Secret Service
Director James W. Roley, Act-
ing CIA Director Vernon A.
Walters, Customs Commissioner
Vernon D. Acree and Post-
master General E.T. Klasgen.
Also named were: |

Former Atty. Gens. Johr N.
Mitchell and Richard G. Klein-
dienst; former Nixon aides
John 'D. Ehrlichman and H.R.
Haldeman; former FBI acting
directors L. Patrick Gray III|
and William D. Ruckelshaus;

Former White House couns
Charles W. Colson and John
Dean TII; Robert C. Mardiap,
former chief of the Justice
Department’s Internal Security
Division; and former White
House. aide Tom Charles Hus-
ton. -

Firms named were Morgan
Guaranty Trust Co. of New

York and City Natienal Bank of|.

Los ‘Angeles. Attorney Leonard
Weinglass said the banks were
named because they allegedly

gave the government confiden-i’

tial information on Miss Fon-
da’s financial transactmns with-
out her knowledge.
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Dearx M1 \

This 1s to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated
October 2lst enclosing a clipping from "The Denver Post" news-—
paper reqarding a suit filed by Miss Jane Fonda initiated
allegedly from files given to her by colunnist Jack Anderson.

I certainly understand the concern you expressed
and, in reply to your inquiry, Jack Anderson has not had
access to any files within the custody of this Bureau.

Mr. Anderson may have reference to copies of documents which
were stolen by members of militant groups from the Media,
Pennsylvania, Resident Agency.

In fulfilling our responsibilities, we necessarily
disseminate certain information for official purposes to
other agencies of the Federal Government. 1 can asgure you
that no one has access to PRI files except for official pur-
poses or where authorized by law.

Sincerely vours,

MAH.ED3 c M K I
L] . e ey
0CT 8 11973 Clarence M. Kelley
- Director
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~  UNITED% STATES GOVERNMENT D‘RTMENT OF JUSTICE *
Memorandum
TO : Director DATE:February 15, 1974
/// Federal Bureau of Investigation

Attention: Office of Legal Counsel

34 FROM , : Henry E. Petersen
’ Hg ¢Bssistant Attorney General
&> Crimi?al Divigion /
14? SUQECT Jane Fonda v. Richard Nixon, et al,
(“ (¢.D. Cal.) Civil Action No. 73- 2442 -MMIL,

Enclosed for your files in the referenced civil
action are copies of

Defendants' First Interrogatories to
Plaintiff, and

Request for Production of Documents

which were served upon plaintiff and filed with the
Court on February 7, 1974,

Ay ‘. J\-‘ ")RE
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HENRY E, PETERSEN

Assistant Attornsy General
CDWARD S. CHRISTENBURY

ARVIN LEE OLIVER

AVID H. WHITE

ttornavs, Department of Justice
|'ashington, D. C. 20530
elephone: 202/739-2361

JILLIAM D. KELLER

nited states Attorney

AMES R, DOOLEY

hssistant United States Attorhey
1100 U. S. Courthouse

312 North Spring Street

Los Angeles, California 90012
Telephone: 213/688-2462
httorneys for the Federal Defendants

UNITED STATES DISTRICT CTGURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT CF CALIFORNIA

JANE FONDA,
. Plaintiff,
Ve

RICHARD M. NIXOHN, President of the United States;
L. BATRICK GRAY:
WILLIAM C. RUCKELSHAUS:
‘CHARLES W. COLSON;
JOHN W. DEAN, III:;
TOUN D, GIRLICIDAN;
. ROBERT HALDEMAN;
JOHUN MITCHBELL:
ICHARD KLEINDIENST:
;OM CHARLES HUSTON;
ROBERT C. MARDIAN:;
CLLIOT L. RICHARDSOM, Attorney General of the
United States;
SEORGE P. SCHULTZ, Secretary of the Treasury
oi the United States:
ITAMES R. SCHLESINGER, Sacretary of Dafconse
of the United States:
HENRY A, KISSINGER, Secretary of State
of the United States:
CLARENCE XKBELLEY, Director of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation of the United SGtates;
TAMES W. RCLEY, Director of the United States
| Secret Service:
VERNON M. WALTERS, Actinc bBirecior cof
j‘ inited Staces Centeal Intollic b
WEENON D. AUREE, Cormissizner of Cusioms o
| United States Bureau of Custous;
. T. KIASSEM, Postmester General of the United
ctates rostal Service;
MORGAN CUARRNTY TRUST COMDANY OF IITW YORK:

CITY HATIOMAL BANK OF LOS ANGELEZ, CALIFCRMTE,

i. R STV S TI Ve TEY . Deicndants,

P

Civil action ol
T3-2a42 <100, :

P

DEFENDANTE' F
INTERRCGATCRILS
TC FLAINTIFEF
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pursuant to Rule 33, Pederal Rules of Civil Procedure, the
rederal defendants, in thelr official or former official capacities
Fequest that the plaintiff answer under cath the following interroga-

tories within thirty (30) days after service hereof.

These interrogatories are continuing in character, so as to

equire prompt supplementary answers if the plaintiff cbtains addi-
tional or different information after filing answers to the inter-
ogatories herein,

1., Specify and describe the "“intensive éurveillance, harass-
fnent and other conduct which deprived her of the rights secured to
her by the First, Feourth, Pifth and WNinth Amendments to the United
States c:onstitutioﬁ and by 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-20 and 47 U.S5.C. § 605"
referrad to in paragraph 20 of the Cemplaint., With respect to each
pecurrence include in your answer information on the following points:
&, the kind of surveillance, harassment, or

other conduct perceived;

i b. the date of the surveillance, harassment

or other conduct;

c. the location of the surveillance, harass-
ment or other conduct;

d. éhe duration of the surveillance, harass-
ment or other conduct;

2. th
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aggressors, 1lnvaders, or disputants
involved:
f. identificaticn of the surveillants,

assailants, aggressors, invaders, or

disputants by pama or phveinssl Zegewintion:

G 1520713713
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1 g. tactics and methods used in the course of
2 the surveillance, harassment, or other conduck:
3 h. identification or description of any
4
technical aids or eguipment used in the
5
course of the surveillance, harassment or
6
7 other conduct;
8 i. the conduct involved in the surveillance,
g harassment or other conduct;
10 j. the specific facts which lead the plain-
11 tiff to conclude that defendants or their
12 . .
agents were rasponsible for such surveillance,
13 '
harassment or other conduct;
14
15 k. the specific nature and extent of the
18 injury cauced by such surveillance,
17 harassment or other conduct;
18 1., if such surveillance, harassment, or
19 other conduct is éontinuing in nature,
20 . . .
specifically how plaintiff ig prasently
21
injured, or how plaintiff will be injurad
22 ;
23 in the future.
24 2. State the basis for each of the allegations in paragravh
25 22 of the Complaint that
25 a, "plaintifif’s nams was placed on a list *
27 prepared and maintained in the offices of
28 . s :
the white House, of peolitical enemies,”
29
b. that said Jist was “'of political enemies,f
30
31 against whom government resources were ko
32 i e wssa for bthe purpose of puuiShiug thew .
GFD: 1%3—0-T15-T13
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for their expression of political views
antagonistic to the Nixon Administration,
and deterring them from further expression
of such views,"

c. that “"Said list was prepared,” maintained,
and concealed with the knowledge, consent
and approval of salid defendants or unknowﬁ
persons and at their request." Please
respond separately as to each defendaﬁt.

3. sSpecify the "“information® and set forih the basis for the
‘pelief" twice referred to in paragraph 23 of the Complaint.

4, SpecifQ the “information® and set forth the basis for the
‘beliefi" twice referred to in paragraph 24 of the Complaint.

S. Specify the "information" and set forth the basis for the
'pelief" twice referred to in paragraph 25 of the Complaint,

6. With respect to the alleged break-in of an automobile
rented in the name of the plaintiff referred to in paragraph ?6 of
Fhe Complaint, please specify:

a. the "information" and the basis for the
"pelief" that unknown agents of the UnitedJ
étates conducted the byreak-in:
b. the address where the break-in of the zuto-
mobile ccoourrad; _ d
<. the time of the break-in:
4. the make and model of the automobile;

e, the firm from which such automobile was

rented:

f. the address whers plointiff wac atbardin

GFG . 1963—0-713- 713
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state:

7.

a .

a "publie inguiry" at the time of the
break-in:
whether plaintiff was the only person who
drove such rentced autoﬁobile on the date
of the break-in; and if not, -the nawme and
address of each person known by the plain-
tiff to have driven said automobile;
the name and address of each known witness
to the break-in;
whether the break-in was reported to law
enforcenment aunthorities, and if so

(i) b? whom,

{(ii) when,

{iii} where, and

{iv) to whom such report was made;
(v} the substance of such report; and

{(vi) what action was taken by the law
enforcement authority as a result
of such report;

(vii) if no report was made, state the
reason or reasons that no report
or complaint was made.

With rergard teo the zllegsticn in gparagraph 237 of

the specific facts which lead the plaintiff
‘£0 cor~lude that agerts of the PET made

such calls;

GPO: 1963~ O-T71 311 3
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Complaint that unknown agents of the Pederal Bureaw of Investigaticon

made telephone calls to plaintiff's residences in California, please
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h.

S0 1M -TIET13

the addresses and telephone numbers of plain-
tiff's residences in California to which such
calls were made;

whether plaintiff's telephone numbers are
listed, unpublished, or unliﬁﬁed by the
telephone conpany:

the specific statements made by the callers
in representing ;hemselves;

how many such alleged telephone éalls'have
been received;

the substance of such c¢alls;

the dufation of such calls;

the specific dates of such calls:
whether plaintiff has reported such

calls to the telephone company or to

any law enforcement agency. If the

answer to the foregoing is in the
affirmative, state

(i) by whom such report was made,
{ii)} when such report was made,
iii) the name and address of the person
to whom such repert was made,
{iv) the substance of such report,
(v) whether plaintiff ever requested
a new telephone number, and

(vi) what action was taken as a result

of such report,
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(vii) if no complaint was made, state the
reagon or reasons that no complaint
was made.

3. the names and addresses of all recipients

of such alleged telephone calls to plain-

tiff's residences.
k. the name and date cf birth of plaintiff's

child.
8. Specify the "informaticon" and set forﬁh the basis for
Fhe "belief" referred to in paragraph 28 of the Complaint that the
wire or oral communications of the plaintiff were unlawfully
a. intercépted,
b. disclosed,
c. used
Ey the dafendants or unknown agents of the United States.
9, Specify the "informakion" and set forth the bkasis for
the "belief" referred to in paragraph 28 of the Complaint that
nnknown agents of the United States and defendants "procured other
persons to intercept, disclose and use, wire or oral ccmmunications
bf the plaintiff.”
10. épecify the "information" and set forth the basis for
khe "belief" referred to in paragraph 28 of the Comgplaint that
unknown agents and defendants unlawfully "engaged in, or directed

their agents or employees to engage in, eglectronic gurveillance,
ner premises, including residences and offices,*

| }1. With respect to the allegaticns contained in paragravh

!ES of the Cornlaint, ctate in deotail:

GPO 19— 783711

by bugging and wiretapping, of the plaintiff's conversations and of
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plaintiff's address (es} during the period
January 1, 1969 to October 16, 1973, includ-
ing residences and offices, and giving
inclusive dates;

plaintiff's telephone numbers during the
period Jahwary 1, 1969 to October 16, 1973,
giving location(s), inclusive dates, the
ﬁerson(s) who coptracted fecr telephone
service and the person(s) who pay (s} Ehe
telephone bills;

the date and location of each alleged surveil-
lance ér overhearing;

the name and the address of each party to
each alleged overheard conversation:

the telephone nunber or address of the
premises involved in each alleged surveil-
lance or overhearing.

as to each alleged surveillance or over-
hearing, the specific facts which lead the
plaintiff to conclude that the premises orj
éonversation were subject to electronic
surveillance;

as to each alleged surveillance or over-
hearing, the specific facts which lead
plaintiff to coneclude that the surveillance
had been conducted by defendants or their
agents. Please respond separately as to

each Aefondant.
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the substance of any overheard conversation;
whether any complaint was made to (1) the
appropriate telephone company, (2) the
Federal Government, (3) any appropriate
State or ILocal Government, (4) anyone

else concerning such surveillance, and

if so, the nature of the ccomplaint in
detail and the response thereto, If no
complaint was made, state the reason ér
reasons that no complaint was made.

With respect to the allegations contalned in paragraph

29 of the complaint, specify in detail:

the "information" and the kasis for the
"belief" twice referred te therein;

the identity of each piece of private
mail and correspondence addressed to

the plaintiff and sent by the plaintiff
to other persons and groups which plain-
tiff alleges was opened or caused tc be
opened, specifying the dates Qf mailing,

the name znd address of bkoth th

[

addressor
and addressee, and when plaintiff first
became aware of the alleged unlawful
activity of the defendants with respect

to each item;

whether plaintiff reported her complaint

to the United States Fostal Service or to

iy oo enfowvcsmeont zzenry.  IE the snswer "

4

to the foregoing is in the affirmative, state:
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(i} by whom such report was made,
(ii) when such report was made,
(1ii) the name aﬁd address of the person
tc whom such report was made,
(iv) the substance of such report,
(v) what action was taken as a result
of such report.
{vi) if no complaint was made, state the
reason or reasons that no compléint
was made.
13. state in .detail the basis for the allegation set forth
in paragraph 30 of.the Complaint that "defendants and agents have
lised said information in a manner entirely unrelated to any legiti-
mate function of the Unitsd States Government," specifying all the
kacts and circumstances of each alleged instance of misuse known to
the plaintiff.
14, specify the "information" and szet forth the besis for
the "belief" referred to in paragraph 31 of the Complaint.
15. a. With respect to the allegation contained in paragraph
B2 of the Complaint, state in detail, giving time, plaée and c¢ircum-
stances, eacﬁ instance wherein the plaintiff, because of the alleged
hetivity of the defendants complained of therein, did in fact
{1i) not speak freely,
(ii) not assemble,
{(iii) not associate,
(iv) not petition for redress of grievances,
{(v) not enjoy the right to privacy and

gercurity from unnecessoary goverrmonta

=

intrusion,

GFO . 563~ 0-713-711
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{vi) not have security in her person, papers
and effects from unreasonable search
and seizure,
(vii) not enjoy the right not to be deprived
of life, liberty, and property without
due process of law,
(viii) not enjoy the right to the equal protec-
tion of the law.
b. With respect Eo any matter specified in answer to "a"
Aabove, state the operative link between defendants' actions and the
deterrence experienced by plaintiff and the specific facts which lead
Dlaintiff to conclﬁde that such deterrence was caused ky defendants
or their agents.
16, With respect to the allegaticn contained in paragrapn 32
of the Complaint, state in detail
a. the specific manner and form in which
rlaintiff has suffered loss of income;
b. the specific manner and form in which
plaintiff has been subjected to personal
ingconveniences and amoyance;
¢. the date, location, and names and addresses
of all parties involved in each event or
occurrence referred to in "a" or "h" above.
17. With respect to the allegations contained in paragraphs
20, 32, 42 and 77 of the Complaint, does plaintiff contend that she
has in actual fact been deterred from criticizing the volicies and
programg of the United States Government? 1I1f£ the answer to the
cregeing mquzghicn ie affirmative

T-n bl X
DITAg2 sTAacc

.
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1 a, the particular governmantal policies
2 and programs with which plaintiff
s disgents and the particular instances
4
or occasions wherein plaintiff was
5
actually deterred from expressing that
G
7 criticism:
8 b. the date when such criticism was
g deterred;
10 ¢. the operative link between defendants'
18 actions and the deterrence experienced
12
by plaintiff.
13 :
18. <¢ftate with particularity the basiz for the allegations
i4 '
15 contained in paragraph 42 of the Complaint that the acts complained
5
16 pf were carried out pursuant to
17 a. an order or command by, or on behalf
is of, said defendants;
19 b. a pattern and practice of similar or
20
identical acts ordered or commanded
21
by, or on behalf of said defendants;
2R '
o3 €. a custom and usage of the executive
24 branch of the United States Government
25 estakblished over the years by said
26 defendants. :
27 18, With respect to the allegations in paragraph 42 of the
28 . , s
fomplaint, specify what similar or identical acts were ordsred,
29 '
rncouraged, tolerated, condoned and ratified by defendants, including
30
in your answer
31
5e h a. the date and looatism of such cimilar
or identical acts,
GPO 1M e O 7 AT




b. the nature and character of such acts,
c. the persons invelved in such aéts,
d. the operative link between such
similar or identical acts and the
plaintiff's complaint.
20. State with particularity the basis for the allegatiocons

montained in paragraphs 43, 48, 53, E8, 63, 68, 73 and 77 of.the

w O 3 9 N s L NN

complaint.

10 Respectfully submitted,
11 -
HENRY E, PETERSEN
12 Assistant Attcrney General

153 WILLIAM B. KELLER

Inited States Attorney r’/ w// /fi 1;;’

14 ///‘///
15 UAMES R. DCOLEY EDWARD 5. CHRISTENBURY
Basistant United States Attorney, Depsrtment of Tnsi ol

16 Attorney

17 (-

e
[ A Ry 15\." E‘: ikk.\'d:_ o

A

18 GARVIN LEE OLIVER
19 . DAVID H. WHITE

Attorneys, Department of Justice
20 washington, D. C. 20530

Telephone: 202/739-2361
21

Attorneys for the Federal Defendants
22 in their official and former official
23 capacities.

(g

24
25
26 -
27
28
29
30
31
52
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11
12

13

14
15

16

17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28
‘29
30

persons:
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this date I served copies of the
koregoing DEFENEANTS' FIRST INTERROGATORIES TO PIAINTIFF upon all

parties by mailing a copy thereof, postage rrepaid, to the following

Leonard Y. Welnglass, Esguire
108 washington Street
Newark, New Jersey 07102

H. Peter Young, Esqguire
47 Park Avenue
Venice, California 90291

Melvin L. Wulf, Esquire

American Civil Liberties Union
Foundation

22 East 40th Stre=st

New York, New York 10016

Frank H. Strickler, Esquire
Whiteford, Hark, Carmody & Wilson
815 15th Streeft, M.¥.

Washington, D. C. 20005

Henry J. Price, Esquire
Barnes, Hickam, -Pantzer & Boyd
1313 Merchants Rank Puilding
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

David G. Bress, Esqguire
Ginsberg, Feldman and Bress
1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,
Suite 300

-Washington, D. C. 20006

Charles W. Colson, Esquire
Colson and Shapiro

1735 New York Avenues, N.W.
Washington, D, C., 20006

Plato Cachexis, Esqguire
Hundley and Cacheris

B39 17th Street, W.W.
Suite 500

Washington, D. C. 20006

John W. Dean, IIT
160 Quay Street

Mlexondria, 7ipginis 22714
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1 Thomas J. Ready, Esquire
Agnew, Miller and Carlson

2 606 S. Hill Street

3 Los Angeles, California 90014

4 Martin Godin, Esguire
Legal Department

5 City National Bank of Los Angeles
404 Morth Roxbury .

6 Beverly Hills, California 290210

7 A. L. Wirin, Esguire

8 Fred Ckrand, Esqguire
Jill Jakes, Esguire

9 ACLU Foundation of Southern california
323 West Fifth Street

10 Los Angeles, California 90013

11

12

13

14 .

15 b, 7, /97 /Y

16 Date JAMES P. DOOLEY

Assistant United States Attorney

17 :

18

19

20

s 21

22

23 ’

24

25

26 .

27

28

29

30

31

32

&PC 11— O-TT3-T(




o> IR & L B S o S & B

[+2}

10
11
12

14
15

17.

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

29

31

32 |

HENRY E. PETERSEN

pssistant Attorney General
EDWARD S5, CHRISTENBURY

GARVIN LEE QLIVER

DAVID H. WHITE

httorneys, Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530
relephone: 202/739-2361

JILLIAM D, XKELLER

nited States Attorney

UAMES R. DQOLEY

Assistant United States Attorney
1100 U. £. Courthouse

BL2 Morth Spring Street

[Los Angeles, California 90012
Telephone: 213/588-2462
Attorneys for the Federal Defendants

UNITED STATES BISTR1CT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORMIA

JAN= FONDA,

Flaintiff,
V.

RICHARD M. NIXON, President of the United States:
IL,. PATRICK GRAY;
WILLIAM C. RUCKELSHAUS:
CHAPLES W. COLSON;
JOHN W. DEAN, III1:
JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN:
H{, ROBERT HALDEMAN:
FOHN MITCHKELL:;
RICHARD KLEINDIENST:;
rOr CHARLES HUSTON:
CBERT C. MARDIAN:
LLIOT L. RICHARDSQN, Attorney General of the
United States;
GECRGE P. SCHULTZ, Secretary of the Treasury
of the United States;
DAMES R. SCHLESINGER, Secretary of Cefense
of the United States:
{ENRY A. KISSINGER, Secretary of State
of the United States;
CIARENCE KELLEY, Dire=ctor of the Federal Bureau
F of Investigation of the United States:
JAMES W. ROLEY, Director of the United States
Secret Service:
VERNCIH A, WALTERS, Acting Director of the
United States Central Intelligence iwsency;
VERNON D. ACREE, Commissiocner of Customs of the
United Stateg Bureau of Customs:
F. T. FLASSEN, Postmaster General of tha United
States Postal Servicer
IORGAN GUARANTY TRUST COMPANY COF NEW YORK;
CITY NATIONAL PANK OF LOS ANGELES, CALIFCRNIA,
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Defendants.
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The Federal defendants in their official and former official

Lapacities, hereby reguest, pursuant to Rule 34, PFeaderal Rules of

Civil Procedure, that plaintiff Jane Fonda produce the feollowing docu-
ments for inspection and copying on the day of 1974, at i
o'clock in the .m,, in room llOO,HUnited States Courthouse, i
]
312 North Spring Street, Los Angeles, California 90012: i
1. all records, reports, memoranda, letters and other docu-
Fents upon which plaintiff relied for the allegations contained in
paragraph 23 of the Complaint pertaining to the allegei seizure,
retention, copying and transmittal of plaintiff's personal address
hook : !
2. All reéords, reports, memoranda, lekters and otl.cr docu-—
ments upon which plaintiff relied for the allegations contained in
paragraphs 24 and 25 of the Complaint pertalning to the alleged
demand for and acquisition of plaintiff's financial records from
Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York and City National Bank of
1L.os Angeles; f
3. All records, reports, memoranda, letters and other docu-
ments upon which plaintiff relied for the allegations contained in
paragraph 26 of the Complaint pertaining to the allegea break-in of an:
putomobile rented in the name of plaintiff;
4. All records, reports, memoranda, letters and other docu-

ments upon which plaintiff relied for the allegations contained in .

paragraoh 27 of the Complaint pertaining to the alleged "pretext calls'
to plaintiff's residences in california: ) j
5. All records, reports, memcranda, letters and other docu-

ments upon which plaintiff relied for the allegations contained in

pnragraph 28 of the Comnleint rertairing 2 the 21lcge? intervcomticn
b - H - ey i ombast A . P
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Hisclosure, and use of plaintiff's wire or oral communications and teo
Ehe alleged electronic surveillance of plaintiff's conversations and
bremises;

6. All records, reports, memoranda, letters and other docu-
ments upon which plaintiff relied for the allegaticns contained in
paragravh 29 of the Complaint pertaining to the alleged opening of

blaintiff's mail and correspondence;

7. All records, reports, memoranda, lettere and other deocu-
nents upon which plaintiff relied for the allegations centained in )
paragraph 30 of the Complaint pertaining to the alleged compilaticn, ;
néintenance, and use of dossiers contaihing igformation aboul; the

plaintiff;

8. All records, reports, memoranda, letters and other dccu-
ments upon which plaintiff relied for the allsgations contained in
paragraph 31 of the Complaint pertaining to the alleged deprivation of
plaintiff's rights ahd to her loss of inéome.

Respectfﬁlly submitted,

HENRY E. PETERSEN
Assistant Attorney General

WILLIAM D. KELLER s
United States Attorney /’ }/{:;:;;:;; -
J//:/’/{ » ,{//Cg/f

IJAMES R. DOOLEY EDWARD S. CHRISTENBURY
hssistant United States Attorney, Department of Jast:ce
Attorney

Ood

GAEVIN LEE OLIVER ,
DAVID H. WHITE i
Attorneys, Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530 f
Teleptone: 202/739-2361 !

Attorneys for the Federal Defendants

in their official and former official
napacitias. "
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CERTIFICATE QF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this date I served copies of the
foregoing REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOQCUMENTS upon all parties by
lrailing a copy therecf, postage prepaid, to the following persons:
Leonard I. Weinglass, Esquire

108 washington Street

Newark, New Jersey 07102

H. Peter Young, Esquire

47 Park Avenue
Venice, California 90291
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10
Melvin L. Wulf, Esquire

11 American Civil Liberties Union

12 Foundation
22 Fast 40th Street

13 New York, New York 10016

14 Frank H. Strickler, Esquire
Whiteford, Hart, Carmody & Wilson

15 815 15th Street, N.W.

16 Washington, D. C. 20005

17 Henry J. Price, Esguire
Barnes, Hickam, Pantzer & bBoyd

18 1313 Merchants Bank Building

19 Indianapolis, Indiana 48204

20 bavid G. Bress, Esguire
Ginsberg, Feldman and Bress

! 21 1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Suite 300

22 Washington, D. C. 20006 ,

23 Charles W. Colzon, Esguire

24 Colson and Shapiro
1735 New York Avenue, N.W.

25 Washington, D. C. 20006

26 Plato cacheris, Esguire
Huadley and Cacharis

27 839 17th Street, K.W.

28 Suite 500
Washington, D. C. 20006

29 '

| Zohn W. Dean, III

30 100 Quay Street

51 Alexandria, virginia 22314
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Thomas J. Ready, Esquire
Agnew, Miller and carlson

606 8. Hill Street

Los Angeles, California 90014

Martin Godin, Esquire

Legal Department

City National Bank of Los Rngeles
404 North Roxbury .
Beverly Hills, california 90210

A. L. Wirin, Esquire

Fred Okrand, Esgquire

Jill Jgakes, Esquire

ACLU Foundation of Southern California
323 West Fifth Street

Los Angeles, Califcornia 90013

LGeb. 7 157Y /Y
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Date JAMES R. DOOLEY

Assistant United States Attorney
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Ty

UP@,[TEU"STATES

Memorandum

TO : Director DATE: March 22, 1974
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Attention: Office of Legal Counsel

FROMﬂfZ Henry E. Petersen
Exéc Assistant Attorney General
&) Criminal Division
SUBJECT: Jane Fonda v. Richard M. Nixon, et al.
(C.Dy Cal.) Civil Action No. 73-2442-MML

L P

Enclosed for your files in the referenced civil action
is a copy of the Answer to Complaint by the Federal
which was served and filed on March 20, 1974.

K Enclosures
‘i
| ¢
/ - BNDLOS Recgp
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EDWARD &,
CGARVIA LEE GL
DAVID H. WHITE

Attorneys, Depariment of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Telephone: 202/739-2361

WILLEAM D. KELLER

Unitzd Stales Attorney

JAMES R, DOQLEY

Assistant United States Attorney
1100 U,.5. Courthouse

212 Neorth Spring Street

Los Angeles, Califernia 90012
Telaphone: 213/688-2462

Attoerneys for the Federal Cefendants

URITED STATES DISTRICT CQURYT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

JANE FONDA, )
}

Plaintiff, )

)

}

)

RICUHARD M, MIXON, at a2l . B

Defendants.

o

ANSWER TQ COHPLAIXT BY REFESLANTS CCLSON,

EHRLICIHMAN, HALDENMAN

, WITCIELL, IUSTON,
AKND MARDIAN IN THLCIR ¥

ORMER OFPICIAL

CAPACITIES AND DEFEMDANTS GRAY,

RUCKELSHAUS, HKLEINDIENST, RICHARDSON,

SCHLESINGER, XISSINGLR,

HULTZ,

Si
rELLEY, ROWLEY,

WRLTERS, ACREE, AND KLASSEH

Come now defendants Colson, Ehrlichman, Haldeman,

Husio-

Civil Action No. 73-2442-MNL

Mitchell,

dants Gray, Ruckelshaus, Kleindienst, Richardson, Shultz,

Schlesinger, Kissinger, Kelley, Rowley, Walters, Acree and ¥isszss

hereinafter the Federal defendants, hy their undarsigned

and in answer to the Complaint herei=n

G EO-713-T1)

filed, sav:

-

and Mardian in their former official capacities and defen-
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The Complaint fails to state a claim upon which relief can oo
granted.

SECOND DEFENSE

The Court lacks jurisdiction over the subject matter of the
Complaint,

THIRD DEFENSE

The plaintiff lacks standing to bring this suit.

FOURTH DEFENSE

The suit is in law and fact a suit against the Uunited States
of America, to which the United States of America has not consented
and which is barred by the doctrine of sovereign immunity.

FIFTH DEFENSE

At all times material herein, a1l activities of the Federsal
defendants in the premises were in furtherance of their official
duties, were within the scope of their zuthority, and were not in
excess of their statu;ory authority. The Federal defendants are,
therefore, absclutely immane from civil liability under the doctrin:
of official immunity.

SIXTH DEFENSE

At all times material herein, all activities of the Federal
defendants in the premises were performed in furtherance of their
official duties, were undertaken in good faith and in reasgonable
belief that such activities were necessary, lawful, and within the
scope of their authority. The Federal defendants are, therefore,

o

not liable to plaintiff to damages for such activity,.

GPQIXI=O-113-T13
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Certain.of the c¢laims herein are bkarred by the statuce of
limitations.
EIGHTH DEFENSE
Answering specifically the allegations contained in the
numbered paragraphs of the Complaint; the Federal defendants aver:
1. The Federal defendants adnit the existence of the ccn-
stitutional and statutory referepnces contained in paragraph 1 of tb-
Complaint and that the action purports to be as alleged but deny
that any action has been taken by the Federal defendants against
plaintiff which is actionable in a suit for violation of her consti
tutional or other legal rights and further deny that plaintiff is
entitled to judicial relief against them in any form or manrer,

.2. Paragraph 2 of the Complaint is a jurisdictional
allegation reciting conclusions of law to which answer is not re-
guired, If an answer is required, the Federal defendants admit the
existence of the statutory references contained therein, but deny
that this Court has jurisdiction by reason thereof and further denv
that the amount in controversy exceeds the sum of $10,000.

3. The Federal defendants admit the allegations contained
in the first two sentences of paragraph 3 of the Complaint.
Answering the third, fourth, and fifth sentences of paragraph 3 oif
the Complaint, the Federal defendants Mitchell, Kleindiensg,
Richardson, Mardian, Gray, Ruckelshaus, and Kelley, based on a re-
view of the files of the Department of Justice; and the Federal
Bureaa of Investigation, admit that in 1271 the plaintiff ho{ped
organ@ze and participated in an inquiry known as the Winter-Soldiszr

Investigation and has become associated with the Indochina Peace

GROLEI—O-T13- 11
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Carpaign, and resides in Santa Monica, Califernis but lach knowleds
or information sufficient to form a belief as to tha truth of thz
remaining allegations contained in the third and fourth éentences

of paragraph 3 of the Complaint, and deny that same is a complete
statement of the objectives of the Indochina Peace Campaign. The
remaining Federal defendants lack knéwledge or information
sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations con-
tained in the third, fourth and fifth sentences of paragragh 3 of
thelComplaint. The Federal defendants deny that paragraph 3 is a
complete statement of the relevant activities of the plaintiff,

4. The Federal defendants admit the alleyations contained
in paragraph 4 of the Complaint, )

5. Mnswering pa;agraph 5 ¢f the Complaint, the Federal defen-
dants deny that Elliot ¥,, Richardson iz Aftarnay Gener=l and that
James W. 3?12} is Director of the United States Secret Service and
allege that defendant Richafdson resigned as Attorney General <f the
United States on October 20, 1973 and that defendant Rowley, whose
correct name is James J. Rowley, retired from the position of
Director of the United States Secret Service on October 31, 1973.
The Federal defendants further allege that the correct spelling of
the name of the defendant Secretary of the Treasury is George P,
Shultz, instead of Schultz and that defendant Vernon D. Acree becams
Commiésioner of Customs on November 13, 1973, The Federal defen-
dants named in paragraph 5 of the Complaint deny that any action has
been taken by them against plaintiff which is actionable in a suit
for violatirn of her constitutional or other legal rights an; furih=
deny that plaintiff is entitled to judicial relief against thewn =
any form or manner, The Federal defendants admit all allecations

A

GFY I 0-713-713
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contained in paragrash 9 of the Complaint not inconsistent herczaich

6. The Federal defendants admit the allegations contained in
paragraph 6 of the Complaint and allege that defendant L. Patrick
Gray was Acting Directer of the Fedefal Bureau of Investigation
from May 3, 1972 to April 27, 1973.__Federa1 defendant Gray denies
that any action has been taken by him against plaintiff which is
actionable in a suit for violation of her constitutional or other
legél rights and further denies that plaintiff is entitled to
judicial relief against him in any form or manner.

7. The Federal defendants admit the allegations contained
in paragraph 7 of the Complaint, Federal defendant Ruckelshaus
denies that any action has been taken by him against plaintiff whic
is actionable in a suit for violation of hgr constitutvional or
ather logal =2ich+tz and furtlory d-odeathnl B oiel 377 {3 sabiin

=htior VR L e L O A I R M LEE T LR S R

judicial relief against him in any form or manner.

.8, The Federal defendants admit the allegations contained in
paragraph 8 of the Complaint except allege that Charles W. Colson
was Special Counsel to the President from November 3, 1969 to
March 14, 1973. Federal defendant Colson denies that any action
has been taken by him against plaintiff which is actionable in a
suit for violation of her constitutional or other legal rights and
further denies that plaintiff is entitled to judicial relief agains’
him in any form or manner. .

9. The Federal defendants admit the allegations contained in
paragraph 9 of the Complaint.

10, The Federal defendonts admit the allegaticdns contsinad

vitenell

in paragraph 10 of the Complaint and allege ithat defendant

was Attornev General of the linited Statns from Tomuars T2, 1000 4o

GO M= O=T1 T3



FEoR TR S « » TN & B -NA © B o B o

T - T T B N R T ol ool =,
g = © © @ =1 < ¢ & G N = O

March 1, 1972, Pederal defendant Mitghzll denies that anv aciticn
hag been taken by him against plaintiff which is actionable in a
suif for violation of her constitutional or other legal rights and
further denies that plaintiff is entitled to judicial relief agains
him in any form or manner.

11. The Federal defendants deny the allegations contained in
parégraph 11 of the Complaint, except admit that defendant H. Rober
Haldeman was employed by the Uﬁited States Government as an
Assistant to the President from January 21, 1969 tc April 30, 1873,
Federal defendant Haldeman denies that any action has been taken bv
him against plaintiff which is actionable in a suit for violation
of her constitutional or other legal rights and furiher denies tha:u
plaintiff is entitled to judicial relief against hie in any form or
manner,

12, The Federal defendants deny the allegations contained irn
paragraph 12 of the Complaint, except admit that defendant John D.
Ehrlichman was employed by the United States Government from
January 21, 1969 to November 4, 1969 as Counsel to the President,
from November 4, 1969 to January 21, 1973 as Assistant to the
President for Domestic Affairs, and from January 21,. 1973 to
April.BO, 1973 as an Assistant to thé President. Federal defendant
Ehrlichman denies that any action has been taken by him against
plainﬁiff which is actionable in a suit for violation of her
constituticonal or other legal righés and further déhies that plain-
tiff is entitled to judicial relief against him in any form or
manner.

ﬁl3_ The Federal defendants deny the allegations contained

in paragraph 13 of the Complaint, except admit that Tem Charles

GPG: 16— 0-713-T1 3
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Huston resides in Indiznapolis, Indiana, and admit that he wat
employed by the White House as a researciner and writer from 1969
until June 1971, and had responsibility for coordinating and
channeling internal security information within the White liouse
from April to August 1970. Federal defendant Huston denies that
any action has been taken by him against plaintiff which is action-
able in a suit for viclation of her constitutional or other legal
rights and further denies that plaintiff is entitled to judicial
relief against him in any form or manner.

14. The Federal defendants admit the allegations contained
in paragraph 14 of the Complaint except allege that defendant Rober
C. Mardian was ah Assistant Attorney General of the United States
from November 12, 1970 to April 26, 1972, Federal defendant
Mardian denies that any action has been taken by him against plain-
tiff which is actionable in a suit for violation of her constitu-
ticnal or other legal rights and further denies that plaintiff is
entitled to judicial relief against him in any form or manner.

15. The Federal defendants admit the allegations contained
in paragraph 15 of the Complaint except allege that defendant
Richard G. Kleindienst became Acting Attorney General of the
United States on March 2, 1972 and hetween June 12, 1972 and May 23,
1973 was Attorney General of the United Séates. Federal defendant
Kleindienst aenies that any action has been taken by him against
plaintiff which is actionable in a suié for violaticn of her coﬁsti-
tutional or other legal rights and further deniés that plaintiff i=
entitled to judicial relief against him in any form or manne}.

le. Answering paragraph 16 of the Complaint, the redsral
defendants admit that the Morgan Guaranty Trust Company is a bark-

i

GO W O=T13-T13 7
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ing instituticn doing business in New York, New York, but lack

knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the

truth of the remaining allegations contained in paragraph 16,
® 17. The Federal defendants admit the allegaticns ceontained

in paragraph 17 of the Complaint.

18. The Federal defendants lack knowledge or information
sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegaticns con-
tained in paragraph 18 of the Complaint.

19. The Federal defendants admit the existence of the
statutory reference contained in paragraph 19 of the Complaint, but
deny that this Ceourt has jurisdiction by reason thereof, and deny
all other allegat;ons contained in paragraph 19 of the Complaint nect
inconsistent herewith.

20. The Federal defendants deny the allegations contained in
paragraph 20 of the Complaint,

21. The Federal defendants deny the allegations contained in
paragraph 21 of the Complaint.

22. Answering the allegations contained in pafagraph 22 of
the Complaint, the Federal defendants admit on information and belis=?
that a list containing plaintiff's name was prepared and maintained
in the offices of the White House, but deny the remaining allegatiocn:
contained in the Complaint as to themselves and their agents, The
Federal deféndants lack knowledge cor information sufficient to forz
a belief as to the truth of the remaining allegations as to.;thers
contained in paragraph 22 of the Complaint,.

.23, Answering the allegations contained in the first sen-

tence of paragraph 23 of the Complaint, Federal defendants Hitchell.

Gt —C-T13-T12
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Kleindienst, Richardson, Mardizrn, Gray, Ruckhoelshaus, Helley, Shultio,

| and Acree based on a review of the files of the Departnment cf Jdstic:

Department of Treasury, Federal Bureau of Investigation, and Eureau
of Customs, admit that on November 3, 1970, following plaintiff's
arrival at the Cleveland-Hopkins International Airport on Air Canada
Flight Number 271, Customs officials éﬁamined and searched plaintiff'
luggage, pursuant to Title 19, United States Code, Section 482 and
incident to plaintiff's arrest for violation of Title 18, United
States Code, Section 111, and seized several vials of pills and tab-
lets, a black loose-leaf binder address book containing the names,
addresses, and telephone numbers of individuals and organizations,
and other personal effects, but lack knowledge or information suffi-
cient to form a belief as te the truth of the remaining allegations
in the first sentence of paragraph 23 of the Complaint. Answering
the allegations contained in the second sentence of paragraph 23 of
the Complaint, these same Federal defendants, based on a review of
said official files, admit that such seizure was made without adminis
trative or judicial warrant or subpoena and without the plaintiff's
consent, but allege that no warrant, subpcena, or plaintiff's consent
was required inasmuch as the notebook and other articles were seized
incidential to a lawful search and arrest by United States Customns,
and deny the remaining allegations contained in the second sentence
of paragraph 23 of the Complaint. Answering the allegation§ containa:
in the third senftence of paragraph 23 of the Complaint, Fedexral defen
dants Shultz and Acree, based on a review of official files of the
Bureau of Cuséoms, deny that agents of the Bureau of Customs fétained

the notebook fcr two days and allege that said notébook and cther

15

personal effects, with the exception of certain of the vials of pill

*a

& 2 IRI—0-T13-713




ffound on plaintiffs possession upon her arrival in Cleveland, wore
returned to plaintiff at approximately 5:00 p.m. on Kovember 3, 1%
in the office of the Senior Resident Agent, United States Custcms

Service, Cleveland, Ohio, but admit the remaining allegations con-

tained in the third sentence of paragraph 23 of the Complaint and

Lo SN & B S U R VN

7 allege that the notebook in guestion was referred to the FBI because

m

its contents raised a question as to whether the information was

9 germaﬁe to ongeing FBI investigations. Federal defendants gray,

10 Ruckelshaus, and Kelley, based on a review of the files of the Feder
11
12
13
14

15
16 defendants Mitchell, Kleindienst, Richardscen, Mardian, Schlesinger,

Bureau of Investigation, admit the allegstions contained in the four
sentence of paragraph 23 of the Complaint and allege that the conten
of the plaintiff's notebook was of legitimate interest to the FBI anc

to other Federal agencies to which it was disseminated. Federal

-~y

Yy odwiesivyrr, Towivy, and Walters, bused on a review of official Govern-
18 lnent files, admit that information from plaintiff's notebook was

19§received by certain Government agencies from the FRI. The remaining
20

21

Federal defendants lack knowledge or information sufficient to form a

belief as to the truth of the allegations contained in paragraph 23 of
22

23

24 24, Answering the allegations contained in the first

the Comnlaint. P

*25 |sentence of paragraph 24 of the Complaint, Federal defendants Gray,
26 jruckelshaus and Kelley, based on a review of the files of the

27
28
29
30
31

32iaccounts maintained by the plaintiff at Horgan Guaranty Truzt Ceompant
i !
-10-

Federal Bureau of Investigation, admit that during the period
December 9, 1970 to March 3, 1972 the FBI requested and received from
the records of Morgan Guaranty Trust Company information regardine

plaintiff's financial transactions as contained in two checking

PO 1 O-T13-71)
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ard admit the allegations contained in the second sentence 2% rara-
graph 24 of the Complaint, Bnowering the allegations contained in =¥
third sentence of paragraph 24 of the Complaint, these same Federal
defendants, based on a review oﬁ said files, admit that information
from such records was cobtained without any judicial or administrative
subpcena oxr warrant, but deny that such process was required and
further deny the remaining allegations contained in the third
senteﬁce of paragraph 24 of the Complaint. Answering the allegations
contained in the fourth sentence of paragraph 24 of the Complaint,
these same Federal defendants based on a review of said files, admit
that orfficers of Morgan Guaranty Trust Company, acting within the
scope of their employment, gave the FBI access to such records, but
lack knowledge or information sufficient to form a helief as to the
truth of the remaining allegations contained in the fourth sentence
‘of paragraph 24 of the Complaint, These same Federal defendants,
based on a review of said files, admit the allegations contained in
the fiféh sentence of paragraph 24 of the Complaint. Answering the
allegations contained in the sixth sentence of paragraph 24 of the
Complaint, these same Federal defendants, based on a review cof said
files, admit that plaintiff did not give her consent to any FBI agent
for the release of said receords, but deny that plaintiff's consent
vas legally required for the release of said records and that plain-
tiff reasonably expected that such records would remain private and
Héck knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the

Eruth of the remaining allegations contained in the sixth sentence of

\Earagraph 24 of the Complaint. The remaining Federal defendanﬁs lack

knowledge or information sufficient to form z helief as to the Lruis

pbf the allegations contained in paragraph 24 of the Complaint excez<

-11-
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that Federal defendants Mitchell, Kleindienst, Richardson, Mardian,
Shultz, Rowley, Schlesinger, and Walters, based on a review of
official Government files, admit that information concerning plain-
tiff's financial transactions was received by certain Government
agencies from the FBI.

25,. Answering the allegations contained in the first sentencs
of paragraph 25 of the Complaint, the Federal defendants Grav,
Ruckelshaus, and Kelley, based on a review ¢f the files of the Feder:
Bureau of Investigation, admit that on four occasiecns during the per-
riod July 30, 1971 to November 4, 1971 the FBI requested and recei-wzd
from the records of the City National Bank of Los Angeles informaticr
regarding plaintiff's financial transactions as contained in two
checking accounts maintained by plaintiff's secretary under the names
of Ellen Lustbader Management Account and ¥llen FP. Lustbader, resror-
tively, but lack knowledge or information sufficient to form a helief?
as to the truth of the remaining allegations contained in the firs~
sentence of éaragraph 25 of the Complaint. These same Federal defen-
dants, based on a review of said files, admit the allegations contair
ed in the second sentence of paragraph 25 of the Complaint. Answerir
the allegations contained in the third sentence of paragraph 25 of -
Complaint, these same Federal defendants, based on a review of said
files, admit that information from such records was obtained without
any jqdicial or administrative subpoena or warrant, but deny that suc

process was required, and further deny the remaining allegations con-

tained in the third sentence of paragraph 25 of the Complaini. BAn-

jswering the allegations contained in the fourth sentence of parag—z:n

25 of the Complaint, these same Federal defendants, based on a re-.low

of said files, admit that officers of City National Bank of Los

Angeles, acting within the scope of their employment, gave the

GFS 1 H—0O-713-712
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i FBT access to such recerds, but lack knowledoe or informaticn

| sufficiont to form a bhelicf as to the truth of the remaining allewz-

tions contained in the fourth sentence of paragraph 25 of the
Complaint, These same Federal defendants, based on a review of said
files, admit the allegations contained_in the fifth sentence of para-
graph 25 of the Complaint. Answering the allegations contained in
the sixth sentence of paragraph 25 of the Complaint, these same
Fedefal defendants aamit that neither plaintiff nor her personal
secretary gave her consent to any FBI agent for the release of said
records, but deny that such consent was legally required for the re-
lease of said records and that plaintiff and her personal secretary
reasonably expected that said records would remain private and lack
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the re-
maining allegations contained in the sixth sentence of varaoranh 75
of the Complaint. The remaining Federal defendants lack knowledge cz
information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the alleg=z
tions contained in paragraph 25 of the Complaint except that Federal
defendants Mitchell, Kleindienst, Richardson, Mardian, Shultz, Rowlew
and Walters, based on a review of official Government files, adnmit
that information concerning plaintiff's financial transactions was re
ceived by certain Government agencies from the FBI.

26, The Federal defendants deny the allegations contained
in the first sentence of paragraph 26 of the Complaint as it relates
to themselves and their agents. The Federal defendants lack knowledc
or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the ro-
maining allegations contained in paragraph 26 of the Complainfz

27. Answering the allegations coﬁtained in paragragh 27 of

the Complaint, Federal defendants Gray, Ruckelshaus, and Kellevy,

-13-
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admit thal en five occasions in 1971 telexzl.onc calls wc%e mofo Byt
FBI to plaintiff's residences in California., These same Federal
defendants allege that on one of these occasions there was no answer
to a vall made to pléintiff's home in Los Angeles, These same
Federal defendants allege that on four of these occasions pretext
identity calls were made to plaintiff's temporary residence at the
Berkeley House Hotel, Berkeley, California to inquire generally as tc
plaintiff's whereabouts. &hese same Federal defendants allege that
on two of these occasions of calls to the Berkeley House Hotel plain-
tiff was not then residing there, and that on the other two occasion:
no information was solicited or gained beyond the fact that plaintif:
was not then residing there, except that on July 21, 1971, one of
plaintiff's emplovees corroboratad the fart that nlaintiff's davghbe
was enrolled at the Red Family School, Berkeley, California and at-
tended school there daily. These same Federal defendants further
allege. that on none cof these occasions did Special Agents of the FBY
embarrass or harass plaintiff in any way, nor did they speak direcctl:
to plaintiff, and deny that the FBI made repeated telephone calls *c
the plaintiff's residences in California solely for the purpose of
gathering information about her personal life, These same Federal
defendants further allege that calls to places such as hotels to
determine residence are in no way improper since such information is
normally supplied by a hotel to anyone inguiring and that the use of
pretext identities when making such calls protects the plaintiff fro
the possible erxbarrassment of a direct inguiry in thz name ofﬂthc ?3
These same Federal defendants deny all other allegétions conzaired i:

paragraph 27 cof the Complaint inconsistent herewith. The reyaining

GFO: 19 C-T13-711
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Federal defendants lack knowledce or informazion sufficient %o form

a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained.én paruagrarn <

of the Complaint.

28,

The Federal defendants deny the allegations contained

in the first two sentences of paragraph 28 of the Complaint as it re-

lates to themselves and their agents except that Federal defendants

Gray, Ruckelshaus, and Kelley, based on a review of files of the

Federal Bureau of Investigation admit that at various times during

the period 1970-1971 some conversations of the plaintiff were

incidentally intercepted and overheard during national security

electronic surveillances directed at others, conducted by the FBI on:

that soime of the information obtained therefrom was disseminated.

Answering the allegations contained in the third sentence of para-

graph 28 of the Complaint, Federal defendants Gray, Ruckelshaus, and

Kelley, basced on a review of files

of

the i"ederal Bureau cf Investi-

gation, admit that the national security electronic surveillance

referred to above were conducted without a prior judicial warrant,

but allege that such surveillances were authorized by the President,

actting through the Attorney General,

and deny that such warrant was

then legally reguired, and deny the remaining allegations contained

in the third sentence of paragraph 28 of the Complaint, Answering

the allegations contained in the fourth sentence of paragraph 29 of

the cComplaint, the Federal defendants dery that the Federal defen-

dants and their agents conducted any electronic surveillance directed

at plaintiff's premises,

The Federal defendants lack knowledge or

information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of thé re-

maining allegations contained in paragraph 28 nf the Complaint.

29.

TP ET=TER Y
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the first two sentences of paragravh 29 of the Cenrplaint as it re-

lates to themselves and their agents. The Federal defendants lack

i knowledge or infermation sufficient to form a belief as to tha

truth of the remaining allegations contained in paragraph 29 of the
Complaint.

30, The Federal defendants dény the allegations contained i:
paragraph 30 of the Complaint as it relates to themselves and their
agents except defendants Mitchell, Kleindienst, Richardson, Mardian,
éray, Ruckelshaus, Kelley, Shultz, Schlesinger, Kissinger, Rowley,
Walters, and Acree, based on a review of official Government files,
state that certain Government agencies, have in the exercise of thei
official responsibilities, lawfully compiled and maintained, and con
tinue to maintaiﬁ, official files concerning the plaintiff. The
Federal defendants deny any other allegationg as to themselves and
| their agents inconsistent willl the answer herein and lack knowledge
or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the
allegations concerning others contained in paragraph 30 of the
Complaint.

3l. Answering paragraph 31 of the Complaint, the Federal
defendants deny that they, their agents, or employees, have taken anw
action against the plaintiff which is actionable in a suit for viola-
tion of her constitutional or other legal rights, and further deny
that plaintiff is entitled to judicial relief against the Federal
defendants, their agents or employees in any form or manner. The
Federal defendants lack knowledge or information sufficient to form «
belief as to the truth of the remaining allegations concerning';thers

contained in paragraph 31 of the Complaint,

32-33. the Federal deferdantz deny the allegations containzd

.

~1H=-
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din parayraphs 32 and 33 of the Complaint.

34. The Federal defendants admit the exnistence of the
statutory reference contained in paragraph 34 of the Complaint and
that the action purports to be as alleged, but deny that any action
has been taken by the Federal defendants against plaintiff which is
actionable in a suit for violation of her constitutional or other
legal rights and further deny that plaintiff is entitled to
judicial relief against them in any form Or manner.

35, Por their answer to the allegations contained in para-
graph 35 of the Complaint, the Federal defendants incorporate by
this reference, as if fully set forth herein, each and every answer
to paragraphs 20 through 31.of the Complaint set forth above.

36-39., The Federal defendants deny the allegations contained
in paragraphs 36 through 39 of the Complaint.

40, The Federal defendants admit thc crniistence of the
constitutional and statutory references contained in paragraph 40 of
the Complaint and that the action purports to be as falleged, but
deny that any action has been taken by the Federal defendants
against plaintiff which is actionable in a suit for violation of her
constitutional or other legal rights and further deny_that plaintiff
is entitled to judicial relief against them in any form or manner.

41. For their answer to the allegations contained in para-
graph 41 of the_Complaint. the Federal defendants incorporate by this
reference, as if fully set forth herein, each and every answer to
paragraphs 20 through 22 of the Complaint set forth above.

'42-44, The Federal defendants denv the allegatinns Coﬁtaihéﬁ
in paragraphs 42 through 44 of the Complaint.

45, The Federal defendants admit the existence of the consti-

~17-
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tutional and statutory refercsncaes contained in paragrash 45 of the
Complaint and that the action purcorts to be as alleged, but deny
thal any action has been taken by the Federal defendants against
plaintiff which is actionable in a suit for viclation of her consti-
tutional or other legal rights and further deny that plaintiff is

entitled to judicial relief against them in any form or manner.

NNON NN NN N
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46. FPor their answer to the allegaticns contained in para-

grash 45 of the Coaplzindi, tha Iodayal dolo innus IogTrnelnaas Lyl
reference, as if fully set forth herein, each and every ansver tc
paragraphs 20, 21, and 23 of the Complaint set forth above.

47-49, fThe Federal defendants deny the allegations contained
in paragraphs 47 through 49 of the Coﬁplaint.

50, The Federal deferndants admit the existence of the
constitutional and statutory references contained in paragreph 50 of
the Complaint and that the action purports to be as alleged, but
dgny that any action has been taken by the Federal defendants agains
plaintiff which is acticnable in a suit for violation of her consti-
tutional or other legal rights and further deny that plaintiff is
entitled to judicial relief against them in any form or manner.

51, For their aﬁswer to the allegations contained in para-
cragh 51 ¢f the Complaint, “ne Yrederal defendants incorporate by
this reference, as if fully set forth herein, each and every answer
to paragraphs 20, 21, and 24 of the Complaint set forth above.

52-54. The Federal defendants deny the allegations containes
in paragraphs 52 through 54 of the Complaint.

55. The Federal defendants admit the existence of the consti-
tutional and statutory references contained in paragraph 55 of the
Complaint and that the action purports to be as alleged, but deny
that any action has been taken by the Federal defendants against
plaintiff which is actionable in a suit for violation of her
constitutional or other legal rights and further deny that plain-
tiff is entitled to judicial relief agéinst them in any form or
manner.

6., TFor their answer to the allegations contained in para-

. ~19-

GPO 1N —O-T13-712




e T, W, - %l L g T A

<o TN« « BN S TR o) THL & SEE- N . I - I

— e b
[T C R

14

gri7: 56 of thz Complaint, the ederal defendants incorwvorate by
this reference, as if fully set forth herein, each and every ansvor
to paragraphs 20, 21, and 25 of the Complaint set forth above.

57-59, The Federal defendants deny the allegations contained
in paragraphs 57, 58, and 59 of the Qomplaint.

60. The Federal defendants admit the existence of the consti
tutional and statutory references contained in paragraph 60 of the
Complaint and that the action purports to be as alleged, but deny
that any action has been taken by the Federal defendants against
plaintiff which is actionable in a suit for violation of her consti-
tutional or other legal rights and further deny that plaintiff is
entitled to judicial relief against them in any form or manner, .

61. For their answer to the allegations contained in para-
graph 6} ¢f the Complaint, the Federal defendants incorporate by
this refarence, as 1L fully sct forth herein, each and every answer
to paragraphs 20, 21, and 26 of the Complaint set forth above.

62-64. The Federal defendants deny the allegations contained
in paragrahs 62 through 64 of the Complaint.

65. The Federal defendants admit the existence of the consti
tutional and statutory references contained in paragraph 65 of the
Complaint and that the action purports to be as alleged, but deny
that any action has been taken by the Federal defendanis against
plaintiff which is actiona@le in a suit for violation of hexr consti-
tutional or other legal rights and further deny that plaintiff is
entitled to judicial relief against them in any form or manner.

66. .For their answer to the allegations contained in'bara—
graph 66 of the Complaint, the Federal defendants incorporate bLv

this reference, as if fully set forth herein, each and every,answel

O P=T43 T
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to paragraphs 2¢, 21, and 27 of the Complaint set forth above.

67-69. The Federal defendants deny the allegatlions containg.
in paragraphs 67 through 69 of the Complaint.

70. The Federal defendants admit the existence of the consti-
tutional and statutory references conPained in paragraph 70 of kthe
Complaint and that the action purports to be as alleged, but deny
that any action has been taken by the Federal defendants against
plaintiff which is actionable in a suit for viclation of her consti-
tutional or other legal rights and furt‘ier deny that plaintiff is
entitled to judicial relief against them in any form or manner,

71. For their answer to the allegations contained in para-
graph 71 of the Complaint, the Federal defendants incorporate by
this reference, as if fully set forth herein, each and every answoer
to paragravhs 20, 21, and 28 of the Complaint set forth above,

72-~74, The Federal defendants deny the allegations contained
in paragraphs 72 through 74 of the Complaint.

75. The Federal defendants admit the existence of the consti-
tutional and statutory references contained in paragraph 75 of the
Complaint and that the action purports to be as alleged, but deny
that any action has been taken by the Federal defendants against
plaintiff which is actionable in a suit for violation of her consti-
tutional or other legal rights and further deny that plaintiff is
entitled to judicial relief against them in any form or mamher.

76. For their answer to the allegations contained in para-
graph 76 of the Complaint, the Federal defendants incorporate by
this reference, as if fully set forth herein, each and every ;ns;ér
to paragraphs 20 throvegh 32, 36 and 37, and 42 of the Complaint sCt

foxrth above.

-21-
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77-80. The rederal defondants deny the allegaticons

I
1y

1
1
k)
e
f

in paragragh 77 through 80 of the Complaint.

81. The Federal defendants admit the existence ¢f the cons:t
tutional and statuteory references contained in paragraph 8l of the
Complaint and that the action purports to be as alleged, but deny
that any action has been taken by the Federal defendants against
plaintiff which is actionable in a suit for violation of her consti-
tutional or other legal rights and further deny that plaintiff is
entitled to judicial relief against them in any form or manner.

82, For their answer to the allegations contained in para-
graph 82 of the Complaint, the Federal defendants incorporate by
this reference, as if fully set forth herein, each and every answer
to paragraphs 20 through 32, 36 and 37, 42, and 77 through 79 of the
Complaint set forth above,

83. The rederal defendants deny the allegations contained
in paragraph 83 of the Complaint.

Defendants deny each and every allegation in the Co&plaint

not expressly admitted, denied, or otherwisze gualified herein,

-22-
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I, , declare:

That ¥ am 2 citizen of the United States and resident or em-
ployed in Los Angeles County, California; that my business address
is Office of United States Attorney; United States Courthouse, 312
North Spring Street, Los Angeles, California 90012; that I am over
the age of eighteen years, and am not a party to the above-entitled
action:

That T am employed by the United States Attorney fo